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Legislative File No: 2008-0342, 2008-0373, 2008-0374, 2008-0375, 2008-0376 & 2008-0343

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Greg Hooper, Council President
DATE: July 16, 2008

SUBJECT: Proposed Ballot Language

City Council at its regular meeting of July 14, 2008 adopted a Resolution directing the City Attorney to
prepare the proposed ballot language to be reviewed and approved by City Council for the following:

- Proposed City Charter Amendment to Require that a Councilmember or Council Candidate Shall Not
Be in Default to the City

- Proposed City Charter Amendment to Provide a Procedure for the City Council to Judge the
Qualifications of Members

- Proposed City Charter Amendment to Provide that Upon Felony Conviction, a Councilmember
Forfeits Office

- Proposed City Charter Amendment to Require that the Mayor or Candidate for Mayor Shall Not Be
in Default to the City

- Proposed City Charter Amendment to Provide that Upon Felony conviction, the Mayor Forfeits
Office

- Proposed City Charter Amendment to move the Accounting Division from under the Clerk’s Office
to the Mayor’s Office

The Certified ballot language needs to be sent to both the Governor’s Office as well as the Attorney
General’s Office to be reviewed and returned to us for the August 26™ deadline for ballot printing.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
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